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To, Editor- In-Chief:
Datta A Charles J. Malemud
Executive Assistant Editor Professor N
Journal of Clinical & Cellular Immunology Department of Medicine and Anatomy
ISSN: 2155-9899 Case Western Reserve University

USA

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Clinical & Cellular
Immunology

Dear Executive Assistant Editor,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Clinical & Cellular Immunology, a renowned periodical in Immunology, and allowing the journal to
display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Rajesh K. Sharma

Designation: Assistant Professor

Current Affiliation: University of Louisville

Country: USA

Contact Email: rkshar01@Iouisville.edu/ Rajeshict@gmail.com
Contact Number: 001-5027597195

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of immunology. | would
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© You replied to this message on 29-10-2015 02:01.
From: rajesh. sharma@osisvile edu

Sent: Thu 29-10-2015 00:39
Ta: Journal of Clincal & Cellilar Immunology
Co

Subject: RE: Editorial board membership
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Dear Dr. Datta,

» &R

Please find the confirmation document.

Bestregards,

Rajesh

Rajesh K. Sharma, Ph.D

Assistant Professor,

Division of Medical Oncology, Department of Medicine
Member: James Graham Brown Cancer Center,

505 S. Hancock Street, KC-CTR Bldg., Rm # 320,

Louisville, KY-40202

Phone: (502) 852-8158; Fax: (502) 852-8158; Cell: (502) 759-7195
Email: rkshar0l @louisville.edu / rajeshict@gmail.com
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